BRIGSLEY PARISH



Clerk - Mrs. Kim Kirkham, 14 Househams Lane, Legbourne, Louth LN11 8LG e-mail – briglseyparishcouncil@hotmail.com

Minutes of the virtual meeting held on Microsoft Teams Tuesday 2nd February 2021 at 7.30pm.

Note that all Members present had both audio and visual access to the meeting. Clerk was present also with both audio and visual access.

Present: Cllr S. Dixon (Chair)

Cllrs A. Hansen, M Carlton, and Ward Cllr N Pettigrew K. Kirkham (Clerk) and PC Skelton

There had been no requests received to access the meeting by members of the public

20/091 Apologies

Apologies received from Ward Cllr Jackson and Cllr Edwards

20/092 **Declaration of Interest** (Localism Act 2011)

- a) No Interest was declared on any item listed on the agenda.
- b) No dispensations.

20/093 <u>Issues Raised by Members of the Public</u> (under suspension of Standing Orders).

(To discuss any issues raised by members of the public).

Clerk reported that a resident has raised concerns regarding the poor state of the footpath near Normans Corner that is not fit for purpose. Due to the footpath being waterlogged walkers have resorted to walking on the road rather than risk falling on the path. The resident has previously reported his concerns to NELC, but has not received any response. Clerk to report this matter to NELC.

20/094 Minutes of Previous Meetings

It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on the 12th January 2021 were a true record and were virtually signed by the Chairman, Cllr S Dixon. Proposer Cllr A Hansen seconded by Cllr M Carlton.

20/095 Update of Matters Outstanding from Previous Meeting

a) To receive an update regarding the cutback of hedges opposite the flagpole (log no. NELC 269148511) and Brigsley Grange Close hedge overhanging the highway on the corner after Prospect Farm (log no. NELC 269150927) — Clerk advised that NELC has confirmed that they are in the process of arranging some traffic management which should be within the next week or so.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action each item as stated.

20/096 Police Report

PC Chris Skelton was in attendance and reported that there have been twelve crimes reported in the Waltham Ward. There have been concerns raised regarding hare chasing (lamping) and said that he is looking at late night patrols and that this situation will be monitored.

RESOVLED: Clerk to place Police Report on the Notice Boards

20/097 Planning Matters

Application Received:

a) DM/0062/21/FUL - Alicia, Main Road, Brigsley.

Remove porch to front, demolish garage and erect two storey extension to side with dormers to front and rear, single storey extension with roof lights to rear. Loft conversion to form two bedrooms with roof lights to front and rear and various alterations. **RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and recommended approval of this application.**

- b) DM/0028/21/REM Land Adj The Lodge, Main Road, Brigsley. Reserved matters application with access, appearance, landscaping, layout, and scale to be considered and the discharge of Conditions 4 (Surface Water), Condition 6 (Construction Method Statement) and Condition 7 (Water) pursuant to DM/0606/19/OUT for the erection of 1 dwelling. RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and recommended approval.
- c) DM/1104/20/FUL Norman Corner House, Waltham Road, Brigsley.

 Erect first floor extension above existing garage, erect single storey extension to side and rear to include the installation of roof lights and alterations to roof and creation of new access (AMENDED PLAN correction to the roofline on proposed west elevation). RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and recommended refusal of this application on the following grounds: that it is an over intensification, privacy and access concerns for neighbouring properties, safety issues regarding deliveries with the property being near the bend and double white lines.

Pending Consideration:

d) DM/0977/20/FUL – Wold View, Waithe Lane, Brigsley.

Variation of Condition 3 (Approved Plans) as granted on DM/0883/18/FULA (Conversion of roof space to provide additional accommodation, installation of front and rear dormers to include roof lift and installation of roof canopy and replacement bay window to front) for revision to provide a flat roof to veranda at front.

20/098 Future Dates

a) Planning Committee Virtual Meeting – Wednesday 3rd February 2021 at 9.30am, remotely via Teams.

20/099 Received Correspondence / Information Exchange

- **a)** To receive information from ERNLLCA/NALC/NELC All information already circulated prior to the meeting.
- b) To receive and consider information in respect of Census 2021. The next census will take place on Sunday 21st March.
- c) To receive and consider information regarding E-Bike project. Councillors agreed that a flyer could be placed on the notice boards and website to inform residents of this project.
- d) To receive and consider information regarding Civil Enforcement Parking and CCTV presentation. Information only
- e) CPRE Star Count starts 6th to 14th February. If you wish to take part go to: https://www.cpre.org.uk/what-we-care-about/nature-and-landscapes/dark-skies/star-count-2021/

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated.

20/100 **Finance**

- a) Clerk's Salary (December 2020) agreed and approved £132.00.
- b) Microsoft Office 365 & McAfee yearly subscription (shared cost) £20.00.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed and approved the above Payments.

20/101 Date of Next Meeting

Meeting ended 9pm

Meeting date confirmed as: - Tuesday 2nd March 2021 @ 7.30pm

Signed ----- Chair 2nd March 2021.



Local Community News

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby February Update

Crime

There were twelve crimes reported during January. Of these, the following offences have occurred.

About 2.30pm on 23rd January, a female walking her dog in Ashby-cum-Fenby was approached by a known male, who subjected her to verbal abuse.

A car parked outside its address on Harvest Crescent had its drivers side window smashed. A parcel was stolen from outside an address on Tannery Close after being left there by the courier.

Two assaults.

Three shop thefts, two from the Co-Op one from Fairway News.

There has been one report of ASB, an alleged breach of COVID-19 regulations by holding a gathering and setting off fireworks. Officers attended and dealt with the matter accordingly.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101.

If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising, please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are:

PC 2056 Chris Skelton christopher.skelton@humberside.pnn.police.uk
PCSO 7602 Lesley Parry lesley.parry@humberside.pnn.police.uk